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Re: Withdrawal of Temporary Cessation Letter dated January 28, 2013

Dear Mr. Waldron:

On further review Gold Eagle Mining Inc (GEMI) is requesting withdrawal of its Notice of
Temporary Cessation as outlined in various letters to the Division dated January 28,
2013. GEMI will initiate reclamation on the Burros Mine Permit No. M-1977-297,
Hawkeye Mine Permit No. M-1978-311, Ellision Mine Permit No. M-1978-342 and C-JD-5
Mine Permit No. M-1977-248 with concurrence from the Division.

If you should have any questions or need additonal documentation regarding this matter,
please contact me at your earliest convenience.

Gold Eagle Mining Company

Copies to: Mr. Russell Means
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
101 South 3rd, Suite 301
Grand Junction, CO 81501

Mr. Bob Oswald

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
691 CR 233, Suite A-2

Durango, CO 81301




